19/11/2025, 11:13 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Purchase Order - AHP04505

M Gmail Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Purchase Order - AHP04505

1 message
Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com> 19 November 2025 at 11:04

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,
Ok to proceed.

Rgds
Rached

Rached Chaabouni | Senior Procurement Specialist
d +44 1242 782053

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2025 10:03

To: Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Purchase Order - AHP04505

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Thank you for your order. Please be aware the correct price for you, for part number 0110021 is £31.85 each. Please can you let me
know if you are happy for us to proceed?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
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Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 9:32 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com>
Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 at 08:18

Subject: Purchase Order - AHP04505

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Find attached our Purchase Order.

Please acknowledge order received and advise expected delivery date.

Regards

Operations Team

DDI: +44 (0) 1242 650120
Operations@spectrummedical.com

Spectrum Medical Limited
Harrier 4,

Meteor Business Park,
Cheltenham Road East,
Gloucester. GL2 9QL
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is sent by Spectrum Medical. The message and the information it contains or has attached is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you have received this message in error, we apologise. Please destroy it immediately. In the meantime, you should not disclose this message and/or the
information it contains or has attached to any other person, nor make any copies. Any views expressed in the message and/or attachments are those of the individual
sender, except when the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of the company. All reasonable precautions have been
taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. Spectrum Medical does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever arising from the use of this e-mail or
attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

Registered Office: Harrier 4, Meteor Business Park, Cheltenham Road East, Gloucester, GL2 9QL

Company Registration Number: 5956962

Rached Chaabouni | Senior Procurement Specialist

d +44 1242 782053

Spectrum edical

Spectrum Medical Ltd | o +44 1242 782000

Ashville Business Park | Commerce Road | Gloucester | GL2 9SL

www.spectrummedical.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is sent by Spectrum Medical. The message and the information it contains or has attached is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you have received this message in error, we apologise. Please destroy it immediately. In the meantime, you should not disclose this message and/or the
information it contains or has attached to any other person, nor make any copies. Any views expressed in the message and/or attachments are those of the individual sender,
except when the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of the company. All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure
no viruses are present in this e-mail. Spectrum Medical does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments and

recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

Registered Office: Ashville Business Park, Commerce Road, Gloucester, GL2 9SL.

Company Registration Number: 9762837

Privacy policy: https://www.spectrummedical.com/email-privacy
v202309261048

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1849216532587811945%7Cmsg-f:1849216532587811... 3/3


tel:+44%201242%20782053
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectrummedical.com%2F&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponentid=M326o1_BoMYDA6Wr7IonObIbi6f0QqEOd8-DMrpC9pc&excomponenttype=Image&signature=bL5xykz1mwCekppiho_6czUS-UIv4boxGfvyMpcj2I1LXKPEJX9R6x8qXw8GwkVyvCP7fzKkJdGIrv5m3G5gjzoK_pS8DedC-Oe_1xSRhNts46Qd3abIzyhNWMuco5s9zGGf_ddRz8DpsPRfeenInTfbDC2yga8eY1e3Ly1bhSDj0ZzSPhyOQfIkOtT7O0YMwXv8bT_aMRTv_acSUNAnrUOVWAHCH6rXyKo6rbsd-GjRtJO4Ii1VK8dQH-Ux1qvrIUNiYLoxV5FJHjJfNRhJF2SSNVp8Yh8Kr9iQAZNBE8q8BUwy7CY-rpJdUcCHdHevrPaHX1e5siZaHbdwCI7jxw&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectrummedical.com%2F&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponentid=M326o1_BoMYDA6Wr7IonObIbi6f0QqEOd8-DMrpC9pc&excomponenttype=Image&signature=bL5xykz1mwCekppiho_6czUS-UIv4boxGfvyMpcj2I1LXKPEJX9R6x8qXw8GwkVyvCP7fzKkJdGIrv5m3G5gjzoK_pS8DedC-Oe_1xSRhNts46Qd3abIzyhNWMuco5s9zGGf_ddRz8DpsPRfeenInTfbDC2yga8eY1e3Ly1bhSDj0ZzSPhyOQfIkOtT7O0YMwXv8bT_aMRTv_acSUNAnrUOVWAHCH6rXyKo6rbsd-GjRtJO4Ii1VK8dQH-Ux1qvrIUNiYLoxV5FJHjJfNRhJF2SSNVp8Yh8Kr9iQAZNBE8q8BUwy7CY-rpJdUcCHdHevrPaHX1e5siZaHbdwCI7jxw&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectrummedical.com%2F&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponentid=svghNXYQhP3X0kyhGuojVRdymWBkHxOnPZlihRe14ik&excomponenttype=Link&signature=bL5xykz1mwCekppiho_6czUS-UIv4boxGfvyMpcj2I1LXKPEJX9R6x8qXw8GwkVyvCP7fzKkJdGIrv5m3G5gjzoK_pS8DedC-Oe_1xSRhNts46Qd3abIzyhNWMuco5s9zGGf_ddRz8DpsPRfeenInTfbDC2yga8eY1e3Ly1bhSDj0ZzSPhyOQfIkOtT7O0YMwXv8bT_aMRTv_acSUNAnrUOVWAHCH6rXyKo6rbsd-GjRtJO4Ii1VK8dQH-Ux1qvrIUNiYLoxV5FJHjJfNRhJF2SSNVp8Yh8Kr9iQAZNBE8q8BUwy7CY-rpJdUcCHdHevrPaHX1e5siZaHbdwCI7jxw&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F2671291&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=sqtVOY2WKrKRZzNdR4k9yARdwdGXsna4v_g6xRSDUCS6kJNel2TE47fg4dkvnnekzOtaxwkvLneKh4pj_ezpjL4Vw0oQsG1OZ76OgrIwwTIt5RGVCXPFp_eTupgsHebbYzOVWUohCSLzftM6YSdMIaj3C1D8MFvc4-4CPHZ-8_Gh1A15gDELfgJEmlvgkvI2uogDjgXh6iDXR2-59jom9U47UWPX9tzANZUyZZHbfWPkveAp9FA1SrC2D_0WtDddS6-ztmElm5qn8rF-bmuM37cA4Qpr5GsaLamxFtEKLwAa49EZbsIQIdwT1nwwBAtk6dAvjrvB3cWEy6sE7ZOEfg&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F2671291&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=sqtVOY2WKrKRZzNdR4k9yARdwdGXsna4v_g6xRSDUCS6kJNel2TE47fg4dkvnnekzOtaxwkvLneKh4pj_ezpjL4Vw0oQsG1OZ76OgrIwwTIt5RGVCXPFp_eTupgsHebbYzOVWUohCSLzftM6YSdMIaj3C1D8MFvc4-4CPHZ-8_Gh1A15gDELfgJEmlvgkvI2uogDjgXh6iDXR2-59jom9U47UWPX9tzANZUyZZHbfWPkveAp9FA1SrC2D_0WtDddS6-ztmElm5qn8rF-bmuM37cA4Qpr5GsaLamxFtEKLwAa49EZbsIQIdwT1nwwBAtk6dAvjrvB3cWEy6sE7ZOEfg&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spectrummedical.com%2Femail-privacy&tenantid=O3a5M7FyEe-I0WBFvdCCyg&templateid=32239b8f86b1ef1188d16045bdd082ca&excomponentid=yU2VpdqoTIXb08b6TVkEei6qVPlbqyP-rwQCpefnSzc&excomponenttype=Link&signature=WK660PILPo_QpzAYmV2vIcHeRhZz8O6M_LMzl4YQJVFZfCUn-RD80Ts4rG26cw_3PxnwDOuhYw38GbeAZKq5kAaWBiMWj84PPUdqr5TV5OsvXXjmERlO7-9bss74ZLFgA9deQCE0DaXvpGPy0PB62VFSVKg4tOkvizt7dPhHjROFozMdIcYBw8am6pSnwpT3uwMSkF255jbomodbBAcr1mxyWguvbM6txPYJ6vjHK9nFBvC40rq4w5ve8nS1-LWzTqvCN63UTBkqiLPfKib5f6bHhavncpj1FBB85AUla8VUC75i9MPkSxitTi8vpRvIA3TT86YsMxtf0KQt6DoKQw&v=1&imprintMessageId=0f843b31-64cc-4f45-a17a-a6adef97a657

